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BY EMAIL and RESS 

 

January 14, 2011      

 

Ontario Energy Board 

2300 Yonge Street 

27th Floor 

Toronto, Ontario 

M4P 1E4  

 

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

Re: EB-2010-0295 --- Late Payment Penalty  

Notices of Motion of the School Energy Coalition  

 
We are counsel for the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). On behalf of our client we enclose herewithin 

two separate Notices of Motion in respect to the above mentioned proceeding.  

SEC is seeking relief with respect to the failure by the Electricity Distributors Association (“EDA”) to 

provide the information requested in SEC Interrogatories numbers 2,3,4,5 and 6, and failure by Toronto 

Hydro-Electric System Limited (“THESL) to provide the information requested in SEC Interrogatories 

numbers 2 and 3. 

Yours Truly, 

JAY SHEPHERD P.C. 

 

 

Originally signed by 

 

Mark Rubenstein 

 

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC  

Maurice Tucci, EDA 

Alan Mark, Ogilvy Renault  

Colin J. McLorg, THESL 


